San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
Fax: 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

From: Leticia de Santos, Administrator of Instructional Programs
Subject: Bilingual/ESL Program Evaluation

Date: September 19, 2025

HISTORY:

Texas public school districts are required to evaluate their Bilingual and ESL education programs
yearly. The goal of the program evaluation is to determine whether a district’s students who are
served in the programs are progressing academically based on the program in place in the district and
to modify areas where change is needed.

RATIONALE:

The evaluation reports to the Board of Trustees on the academic progress of SEISD emergent
bilingual students as stated in the Texas Administrative Code Chapter 89 (Adaptations for Special
Populations) Subchapter BB—Commissioner’s Rules Concerning State Plan for Educating English
Learners.

BUDGET IMPACT:

The budget is not affected by this report

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

The results are being presented to the Board of Trustees as a report-only item; no recommendation

for approval is required.

For Approval? [] Yes No
If no, please check one: [] Presentation Report [ Information
Please check if applicable: Attachment Included

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions — Soaring to Excellence!
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